

Santa Rosa Sailing Club
Thursday, November 8, 2018
Pizza Gourmet, 1415 Fulton Road, Santa Rosa, CA 95401
6 pm

Minutes

Attendees:

David Gray, Gail and Bob Cafferata, Bob and Shannon Chivvis,
Mark Madigan, Steve Sarsfield, Mark Alarie, John Mack

- We **approved the minutes** from the October meeting.
- Mark Madigan gave **financial and membership reports**. We have 23 paid members, less than a year ago, but ok. We still have not received the check from Dallas at Bluewater Kayaks for Regatta camping, but we expect it sometime soon.
- Mark Alarie had no changes to report for the **website**.
- The Latitude 38 calendar people requested "Lake Circuit" information for their calendar. Turns out the the Lake Circuit is for larger lakes and larger boats that our local lake series.
- When we apply for 2019 **Spring Lake permit**, we plan to keep the usual 3rd Sundays as before. We do plan to add race days from the end of March to the middle of May to take advantage of hopefully good sailing weather and water levels in the spring.
Steve S. will introduce David to the county system so that he can take over getting us the county permits.
- We again confirmed that Gail and Bob agreed to host the **annual banquet** again at their house. The exact date of the banquet will be coordinated with another event they are hosting.
- We decided to **cancel the November race at Spring Lake** because of the likelihood of continued low water levels and weed problems. In exchange, we will have a Winter Series for the months of December, January and February
- We plan to nominate **Perpetual Awards** at the December meeting
- Bill Daniel says he **club outboard motor** doesn't need servicing and should be OK.

Meeting adjourned about 7:30 pm; next meeting Dec 13, 2018.